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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur <Aashweenjeetkaur.Mithoosingh@aig.com>

Sent: Friday, 13 August 2021 12:05 PM

To: Claims Dept

Cc: SUR; Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts; Nadaraja, Deeban

Subject: aigencrypt - SLT8328E / 9617435744SG 

Dear Sir/Ma’am, 

 

I tried contacting Insured several times but to no avail and driver is having connecting issues hence unable to hear. 

Seeking your assistance to confirm with Insured/driver on whether there was any damage to government property 

(kerb). Kindly assist to provide text message screenshot on Insured/driver’s response.  

 

Also, kindly assist to request Insured/driver to fill in the highlighted portion in the undertaking letter as well. 

 

 
Thanks and regards, 
  
Aashweenjeet Kaur (Aashween) 
AIG 
Claims Adjuster II 
Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. 
Tel 8001206556 | Ext: 1002215 

Aashweenjeetkaur.Mithoosingh@aig.com  | www.aig.sg 

 

IMPORTANT NOTICE:  

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you 

must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify 

me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this 

email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer 

system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free 

and no responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either 

jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. 


